Lama **Hammam**

Curriculum Vitae CV









About Me

trustworthy, motivated, and hardworking. An energetic, enthusiastic, ambitious, self motivated and hard working person. Able to use own initiative and work as part of a team. Proven leadership skills, including managing and motivating other staff to achieve company objectives.

Good problem solving and analytical skills. Even with the small experience, I am a fast learner and an over achiever.

I have good communication and persuasive skills.

Educations

Carmel Saint Joseph till 2006

College Elite from 2006 till 2008

USEK from 2008 till 2011: Law Major

AUST from 2011 till 2016 : Graphic Design

Design Skills

Typography •••••

Layout

Concept

Branding

Experiences

Maliks bookshop

from 2011 till 2011: Cashier (6 months)

Saffron cafe-resto from 2015 till Present : General manager & Graphic Designer

KidzMondo

from February 2017 till February 2018 : Graphic Designer (branding and social media)

Language







Entertainment









Software Skills























Personal Skills

Creativity

••••••

Organisation

••••••

Communication

••••••

Coorperation

••••••

Peer House Communication

from November 2018 till February 2019: Graphic Designer & Social Media

IWORK AS FREELANCER

Freelance Projects

At Peer house: bags packaging and social media for the below mentioned Companies:

- Dogtas (furniture)
- Alfemo (furniture)
- Scarbina (footwear)
- Inthra (hospitality)
- Joe Keyrouz (jewelry)

Logos and Business Cards for the below mentioned

Companies:

- Mosaic Jewelry
- KX gym branding
- Feyrouza menu (located in Germany)
- Black Diamond -Fahem Co branding (located in Africa)
- Kidzmondo birthday catalogs
- The Mojo boutique Catalog